Contact

Al Nahdha 1, Dubai 0557351612 (Mobile) kokilavarthinigsks@gmail.co m

www.linkedin.com/in/kokilavarthini-g-024072183 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Python (Programming Language) SQL Flask

KOKILA VARTHINI G

Software Engineer Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Summary

A Software Engineer with 3+ years of experience gained a strong foundation in programming languages such as Python and sql. I have an experience in developing backend models of an application and database related tasks using sql server. I am also experienced in using tools like selenium for automations and web crawling using python libraries like request, beautifulsoup, etc., I am a quick learner and have the ability to work independently as well as in a team.

Experience

HCLTech Software Engineer May 2022 - March 2023 (11 months) Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

Working on JD Edwards ERP Software and to create application and sql queries based on requirements.

FactEntry Software Developer April 2021 - May 2022 (1 year 2 months) Vellore, Tamil Nadu, India

Worked on creating python code and models to support backend for an application and maintained database related tasks for an application. Migrating code from php to python. Worked on selenium Automations

FactEntry SQL Developer September 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 2 months) Vellore, Tamil Nadu, India

Worked on sql server. Need to create complex queries based on the requirements and to provide the detailed report. Worked on web crawling using python libraries like requests, beautifulsoup, etc., and worked on selenium tool in python for automation.

Oracle Application Developer June 2019 - August 2019 (3 months) Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Worked on PeopleSoft people tools. Need to replicate the bug and to fix it and close the assigned incident within stipulated time.

Education

Vellore Institute of Technology Master of Computer Applications - MCA, Computer Application · (May 2017 - May 2019)

Vellore Institute of Technology BCA, Computer Applications · (April 2014 - May 2017)